
 
1

   
   
   
   
   
    

AGENDA 
MEETING OF THE 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 20, 2017 

10:00 A.M. 
 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* 
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS 

BOARD ROOM 
6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A 

 CHINO, CALIFORNIA 91708 
 
CALL TO ORDER OF THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS MEETING  
 
FLAG SALUTE 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board; 
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code.  Those persons 
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to 
complete and submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form which is available on the table in 
the Board Room.  Comments will be limited to three minutes per speaker.  Thank you. 

 
 
ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
 

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda 
require two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a 
unanimous vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the 
need for action came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted. 

 
 
1. NEW EMPLOYEE INTRODUCTIONS 

 Eva Brown, Records Specialist, hired 12/04/17, Records Management 
(Kathy Besser) 

 Krystle Suetani, Laboratory Scientist I, hired 12/04/17, Laboratory 
Department (Chris Berch) 

 Abel Hernandez, Electrical & Instrument Technician I, hired 12/18/17, 
Organics Management (Randy Lee) 



 
2

 
2. CONSENT ITEMS 
 

 
NOTICE:  All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by the Board by one motion in the form listed below.  There will be 
no separate discussion on these items prior to the time the Board votes unless any Board members, 
staff or the public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for 
separate action. 
 

 
A. MINUTES 

The Board will be asked to approve the minutes from the November 15, 
2017 Board meeting. 
 

B. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2017-12-1, COMMENDING 
GENERAL MANAGER P. JOSEPH GRINDSTAFF FOR HIS 5 YEARS 
OF SERVICE WITH THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 
Staff recommends that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2017-12-1, 
commending General Manager P. Joseph Grindstaff for his 5 years of 
service with the Inland Empire Utilities Agency. 

 
C. REPORT ON GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS (Fin & Admin) 

Staff recommends that the Board approve the total disbursements for the 
month of October 2017, in the amount of $15,532,023.67. 
 

D. INVESTMENT ADVISORY AND MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
CONTRACT AWARDED (Fin & Admin) 
Staff recommends that the Board: 
 

1. Award Contract No. 4600002440 to PFM Asset Management LLC 
for an initial three-year period with two, one-year options to extend, 
for investment advisory and management services; 
 

2. Pursuant to the Agency’s Risk Management Ordinance, Section 8, 
approve PFM’s Self-Insured Retention (SIR) for Professional 
Liability Insurance in the amount of $1,000,000; and 
 

3. Authorize the General Manager to execute the consultant contract 
subject to non-substantive changes. 

 
E. POLICY FOR DISCLOSURE PROCEDURES  

Staff recommends that the Board adopt the updated Policy for Disclosure 
Procedures effective December 21, 2016. 
 

F. AMENDING THE SALARY SCHEDULE/MATRIX FOR 
UNREPRESENTED, EXECUTIVE, GENERAL UNIT, LABORATORY 
UNIT, OPERATORS ASSOCIATION, AND PROFESSIONAL UNIT   
Staff recommends that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2017-12-4, 
amending the salary schedule/matrix for Unrepresented, Executive, 
General Unit, Laboratory Unit, Operators’ Association, and Professional 
Unit employees. 



 
3

 
G. FISCAL YEAR (FY) 2016/17 SINGLE AUDIT REPORT FOR FEDERAL 

GRANT PROGRAMS (Audit)(Fin & Admin) 
Staff recommends that the Board:  
 

1. Approve the Single Audit Report for FY 2016/17; and 
 

2. Direct staff to distribute the report, as appropriate, to the State 
Controller’s Office, the Federal Audit Clearing House, and other 
interested parties. 

 
H. INTERNAL AUDIT DEPARTMENT CHARTER AND AUDIT COMMITTEE 

CHARTER (Audit) 
Staff recommends that the Board reconfirm the Audit Committee Charter 
and the Internal Audit Department Charter and direct staff to implement 
the charters. 
 

I. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2017-12-2, IEUA-SAN 
BERNARDINO VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT SPHERE 
ADJUSTMENT & REORGANIZATION (Eng/Ops/WR) 
Staff recommends that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2017-12-2, 
requesting LAFCO to initiate a sphere adjustment and reorganization of 
the area to detach the 4.81 acres from IEUA and annex into SBVMWD. 

 
J. REGIONAL PRETREATMENT AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF 

FONTANA (Eng/Ops/WR) 
Staff recommends that the Board: 
 

1. Approve the Regional Pretreatment Agreement (Agreement) 
between IEUA and the City of Fontana; and 
 

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the Agreement, subject 
to non-substantive changes. 
 

K. RP-1 AERATION BASIN PANEL REPAIR CONSTRUCTION 
CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER (Eng/Ops/WR) 
Staff recommends that the Board: 
 

1. Award a construction contract change order to J.F. Shea for the RP-
1 Aeration Basin Panel Repairs, Project Nos. 
EN17040/PA17006.01, for the not-to-exceed amount of $115,218; 
and 
 

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the construction contract 
change order. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
4

L. ON-CALL DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION SURVEYING MASTER 
SERVICES CONTRACT AWARDS (Eng/Ops/WR) 
Staff recommends that the Board: 
 

1. Approve a two-year On-Call Design and Construction Surveying 
Master Services Contract to WestLAND Group, Inc., for a not-to-
exceed amount of $750,000;  
 

2. Approve a two-year On-Call Design and Construction Surveying 
Master Services Contract to CASC Engineering and Consulting, 
Inc., for a not-to-exceed amount of $750,000; and 

 
3. Authorize the General Manager to execute the Master Services 

Contracts subject to non-substantive changes. 
 

M. HEADQUARTERS BUILDINGS ROOFING REPLACEMENT 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT AWARD (Eng/Ops/WR) (Fin & Admin) 
Staff recommends that the Board: 
 

1. Award a construction contract for the Headquarters Buildings 
Roofing Replacement, Project No. CP16003, to Best Contracting 
Services Inc., in the amount of $1,024,070; 
 

2. Approve a project budget reclassification in the amount of 
$1,311,000 in the Administration Services (GG) Fund from O&M to 
Capital Project; and 

 
3. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract and budget 

reclassification. 
 

N. RP-5 AERATION DIFFUSER REPLACEMENT CONSTRUCTION 
CONTRACT AWARD 
(Eng/Ops/WR)(Fin & Admin) 
Staff recommends that the Board: 
 

1. Award a construction contract for the RP-5 Aeration Diffuser 
Replacement, Project No. PA17006.02, to Genesis Construction in 
the amount of $2,987,654; and 
 

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract. 
 

O. IEUA FISCAL YEAR (FY) 2016/17 AUDITED COMPREHENSIVE  
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT (CAFR) (Audit)(Fin & Admin) 
Staff recommends that the Board: 
 

1. Approve the Inland Empire Utilities Agency Comprehensive Annual 
Financial Report for fiscal year ended June 30, 2017; and 
 



 
5

2. Direct staff to distribute the report as appropriate, to the various 
federal, state, and local agencies, financial institutions, bond rating 
agencies, and other interested parties. 

 
3. PRESENTATION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2017-12-1, COMMENDING 

GENERAL MANAGER P. JOSEPH GRINDSTAFF FOR HIS 5 YEARS OF 
SERVICE WITH THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 
 

4. ACTION ITEMS  
 

A. RP-1 CAPACITY RECOVERY PROJECT CONSULTANT CONTRACT 
AWARD (Eng/Ops/WR)(Fin & Admin) 
Staff recommends that the Board: 
 

1. Award a consultant contract for the RP-1 Capacity Recovery, 
Project Nos. EN24001 and EN24002, to Carollo Engineers Inc., for 
the not-to-exceed amount of $13,637,633; and 
 

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the consultant contract 
subject to non-substantive changes. 

 
B. BASELINE RECYCLED WATER PIPELINE EXTENSION CONSULTANT 

CONTRACT AWARD (Eng/Ops/WR) 
Staff recommends that the Board: 
 

1. Award a consultant contract for the Baseline Recycled Water 
Pipeline Extension, Project No. EN17049, to Carollo Engineers, 
Inc., for the not-to-exceed amount of $394,766; and 
 

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the consultant contract 
subject to non-substantive changes. 

 
C. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2017-12-3, ESTABLISHING A 

POLICY FOR ROTATION OF BOARD OFFICERS 
Staff recommends that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2017-12-3, 
establishing a policy for rotation of Board officers. 

 
5. INFORMATION ITEMS 

 
A. ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT PROJECT 

UPDATES (POWERPOINT)  
 
B. MWD UPDATE (ORAL)  

 
RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEMS 

 
C. TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS 

(WRITTEN/POWERPOINT) 
 



6

D. FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 FIRST QUARTER BUDGET VARIANCE,
PERFORMANCE GOAL UPDATES, AND BUDGET TRANSFERS
(WRITTEN/POWERPOINT)

E. PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION (WRITTEN)

F. LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES
(WRITTEN)

G. LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM WEST COAST ADVISORS (WRITTEN)

H. CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT
(WRITTEN)

I. FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX (WRITTEN)

J. PAYROLL OPERATIONS AUDIT & COMPARABLE AGENCIES’
SURVEY (WRITTEN/POWERPOINT)

K. SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON UTILITY PAYMENTS FOLLOW-UP
AUDIT (WRITTEN)

L. AUDIT COMMITTEE FINANCIAL ADVISOR CONTRACT EXTENSION
(WRITTEN)

M. INTERNAL AUDIT DEPARTMENT STANDARD OPERATING
PROCEDURES (SOP) (WRITTEN)

N. INTERNAL AUDIT DEPARTMENT QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT
(WRITTEN)

O. SEPTIC TO SEWER FEASIBILITY STUDY UPDATE 
(WRITTEN/POWERPOINT) 

P. UPPER SANTA ANA RIVER HABITAT CONSERVATION PLAN AND
INTEGRATED RIVER MODEL UPDATE (POWERPOINT)

Q. SARCCUP UPDATE (POWERPOINT)

6. AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS

A. SAWPA REPORT (WRITTEN)
Meeting Agenda not available at the time of printing.

B. MWD REPORT (WRITTEN)

C. REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT
(WRITTEN)

D. CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT (WRITTEN)















































































































































































































































































































































































General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities 
December 20, 2017 
Page 2 of 17 

2 

 

1 

 
 

2. The discharge permit effluent limit for total inorganic nitrogen (TIN) is 8 mg/L. The 12-month running 
average TIN value for October 2017 was 6.0 mg/L. 
 
The discharge permit effluent limit for total dissolved solids (TDS) is 550 mg/L. The 12-month running 
average TDS value for October 2017 was 466 mg/L.  

 

2 

 
 

 



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities 
December 20, 2017 
Page 3 of 17 

3 

 

 
Air Quality 
With regards to air quality compliance for November 2017, there were no reportable incidents.  The Agency is 
still awaiting compliance determinations from the SCAQMD on-site inspections of RP-5, RP-2, RP-1, and IERCF, 
conducted in September 2017.  All requested data thus far has been provided to SCAQMD. 
 
INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL COMPOSTING FACILITY UPDATE 
 
Operational Comments 
Facility throughput for November averaged approximately 95% of permitted capacity at an average of 415 tons 
per day of biosolids and 144 tons per day of amendments (based on a 30-day month). The facility is operating 
well with no violations or lost-time incidents. 
 
Facility Biosolids Throughput 
 

SOURCE 
WET TONS 

MONTH 
WET TONS 

YEAR TO DATE 

LACSD 5,556.43 57,432.82 

IEUA 5,345.59 59,589.91 

OCSD 1,536.50 13,663.04 

TOTAL 12,438.52 130,685.77 

 
Compost Sales 
Sales have outpaced compost production for the fall planting season wiping out compost inventory. Sales 
volumes are anticipated to match production at approximately 20,000 cubic yards per month until winter 
weather slows demand. Revenues were up compared to the same period last year due to higher demand from 
the landscape sector and lower volumes sent to the discounted ag sector. Compost inventory in the storage 
facility is 0 cubic yards. 
 
Monthly Sales Summary 
 

CUBIC YARD $/CUBIC YARD 
TOTAL 

REVENUE 

24,481.44 $1.23 $30,053.63 

 
  



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities 
December 20, 2017 
Page 4 of 17 

4 

 

 
Fiscal Year-To-Date Sales Summary 
 

MONTH 
TOTAL YARDS 

2017/2018 
TOTAL YARDS 

2016/2017 

TOTAL 
REVENUE            

2017/2018 

TOTAL 
REVENUE            

2016/2017 

July 21,518.61 14,898.82 $31,737.00  $27,554.05  

August 19,226.62 13,973.73 $37,071.78  $32,185.36  

September 16,170.64 28,277.42 $35,038.33  $25,161.07  

October 25,631.94 33,118.70 $34,569.24  $30,402.44  

November 24,481.44 36,746.25 $30,053.63  $26,452.12  

December   27,866.97   $26,088.79  

January   7,965.39   $11,934.94  

February   14,371.47   $20,070.21  

March   22,580.72   $36,895.88  

April   14,887.63   $36,561.10  

May   19,121.35   $39,387.11  

June   17,893.20   $38,379.99  

TOTAL 107,029.25 251,701.65 $168,469.98  $351,073.06  

AVERAGE 21,405.85 20,975.14 $33,694.00  $29,256.09  

 
 
GROUNDWATER RECHARGE 
During November 2017, recycled water delivered for recharge totaled 1,414 acre-feet.  Imported water 
delivered for recharge under the MWD Dry Year Yield Program totaled 2,480 acre-feet.  Miscellaneous water 
captured in the recharge basins totaled 37 acre-feet from local runoff and well discharges.  There were no rain 
events.  For November, Chino Basin Watermaster will remove 4.2% of evaporation losses from the delivered 
imported and recycled water. 
 
Monthly summaries of recharge by recharge site for the Chino Basin Groundwater Recharge Operations can be 
found at http://www.ieua.org/category/reports/groundwater-recharge-reports. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.ieua.org/category/reports/groundwater-recharge-reports


General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities 
December 20, 2017 
Page 5 of 17 

5 

 

 
Total Groundwater Recharge – November 2017 

 
Recycled Water Delivered to Groundwater Recharge – November 2017 

 
 

 

  

0 30 61 91 122 152 183 213 243 274 304 335 365

0

3,000

6,000

9,000

12,000

15,000

18,000

21,000

24,000

27,000

30,000

33,000

36,000

39,000

Days Into Fiscal Year

To
ta

l G
W

R
 D

el
iv

er
ie

s 
(a

cr
e

-f
ee

t 
)

FY 2015/16

FY 2016/17

FY 2017/18

0 30 61 91 122 152 183 213 243 274 304 335 365

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

12,000

14,000

Days Into Fiscal Year

To
ta

l R
W

 G
W

R
 D

e
li

ve
ri

es
 (

ac
re

-f
ee

t)
 FY 2015/16

FY 2016/17

FY 2017/18



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities 
December 20, 2017 
Page 6 of 17 

6 

 

 
RECYCLED WATER 
 
RW Distribution – November 2017 
During November 2017, 66% (31.1 MGD) of IEUA recycled water supply (47.3 MGD) was delivered into the 
distribution system for both direct use customers (15.7 MGD) and groundwater recharge (15.4 MGD).  Plant 
discharge to creeks feeding the Santa Ana River averaged 16.2 MGD. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities 
December 20, 2017 
Page 7 of 17 

7 

 

 
ENGINEERING DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION 
Engineering and Construction Management’s original Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP) was 
$72,323,068.  The TYCIP was amended during the FY 2017/18 rollovers to the current budget of $80,140,034.    
As of October 31st, staff has projected to spend $67,133,290, of which $11,104,970 has been expended. The 
following charts summarize the project status update for FY 2017/18. 
 
Engineering and Construction Management FY 2017/18 Budget Status Update  

  
The accompanying attachments have detailed information for IEUA’s capital improvement program. 

• Attachment A: Bid and Award Look Ahead Schedule 

• Attachment B: Active Capital Improvement Project Status 

• Attachment C: Emergency Projects 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 $-

 $10

 $20

 $30

 $40

 $50

 $60

 $70

 $80

 $90

 TYCIP  Current FY Budget  Projected FY
Expenditures

 Additional Capital
Expenses This Fiscal

Year

 FY Expenditures
7/1/17-10/31/2017

M
ill

io
n

s

Administration Services Non Reclaimable Wastewater
Regional Wastewater Capital Improvements Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance
Regional Compost Authority Recharge Water
Recycled Water Desalter

$11 

$56 

$67 

$80 

$72 



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities 
December 20, 2017 
Page 8 of 17 

8 

 

 
GRANTS UPDATE 
 
Board Activities: 
None since the last meeting.  
 
Grant/Loan Application Submitted: 
A State Revolving Fund (SRF) Loan Application for Chino Basin Watermaster Recharge Master Plan Update 
(RMPU) Planning and Construction Project was submitted. The project includes upgrades at six recharge basins 
and a stormwater distribution system. The project is expected to increase stormwater recharge by 4,085 acre-
feet per year (AFY) and recycled water recharge by 3,025 AFY. The amount requested is $15,992,000. 
 
Grant/Loan Applications in Process: 

1. SWRCB: SRF Loan Application for the RP-1/RP-5 Construction Project   
2. SWRCB: SRF Loan Application for Monte Vista Water District (MVWD) Recycled Water Project 
3. Title XVI Feasibility Study for the IEUA-Jurupa Community Services District (JCSD) Intertie Project   

 

Grant/Loan Agreement Negotiation: 
Grants staff have been negotiating two Proposition 1 grant agreements with the SWRCB, including: 

1. $11.4M South Archibald TCE Plume Cleanup Project  
2. $10M Stormwater Implementation Project  

 
Grants staff have received the executed SRF loan agreements for two of the following seven recycled water 
capital improvement projects with the SWRCB, including:  

1. San Sevaine Basin Improvements 
2. Napa Lateral 

 

 
 

Grants staff have received a $500,000 grant award from the State Water Board for the RP-1/RP-5 Expansion 
Project Planning and design. 
 

 

 

 

 

# Project Name
 Total Project 

Cost  
 Green Project 
Reserve Grant  

 State Revolving 
Fund Loan  

1 San Sevaine Basin Improvements  $         6,460,000 2,500,000$       3,960,000$         
2 Napa Lateral  $         6,050,000 2,500,000$       3,550,000$         
3 RP-1 1158 PS Upgrades  $         4,000,000 2,000,000$       2,000,000$         
4 RP-5 RW Pipeline Bottleneck  $         2,755,000 1,377,500$       1,377,500$         
5 Pressure Sustaining Valve Installation  $            850,000 425,000$          425,000$            
6 RP-1 Parallel Outfall Pipeline  $         5,700,000 2,500,000$       3,200,000$         
7 Baseline Extension (Village of Heritage)  $         5,417,417 2,500,000$       2,917,417$         

Total  $    31,232,417  $  13,802,500        17,429,917 



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities 
December 20, 2017 
Page 9 of 17 

9 

 

 

Grant Reimbursements Processed and Reporting Activities:  
The following is a status update on several existing contracts for various grants and loans: 

• SWRCB – Water Quality Laboratory SRF Loan – Invoice #8 for $2,576,116 

• US Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) – Joint IEUA and CDA Ground Water Wells and Raw Water Intertie 
Pipelines Grant – Invoice #10 for $ 190,193.25.  

• Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA)/California Department of Water Resources (DWR) – 
Regional Residential Landscape Retrofit – Invoice # 12 for $15,702.10. 
 

Other Department Activities: 
In November, staff participated in the following additional activities: 
 
Site Visit – California Department of Parks and Recreation (DPR) came for a site visit related to the Outdoor 
Environmental Education Facilities Grant Program on November 30, 2017.  The site visit was the second step in 
the application process in order to help DPR make their funding decisions for 2018 awards. Grants staff assisted 
the project manager, Lucia Diaz, with the visit. This grant application is seeking $500,000 grant funding with a 
total estimated project cost of $810,800. 
 
The DPR toured the entire park site, with a focus on the areas where outdoor classrooms will be constructed. 
These areas will include freestanding shade structures with educational signage.   

• Pipe Garden     

• Amphitheater  

• Picnic Area   
 
This grant opportunity, if awarded, will provide an enhanced educational space for learning.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities 
December 20, 2017 
Page 10 of 17 

10 

 

Attachment A 
Bid and Award Look Ahead Schedule 

 

 Bid and Award Look Ahead Schedule 

  Project Name 
Projected  

Bid Opening 
Date 

Projected 
Bid Award 

Date 

  Feb-18     

1 EN13048.00  RP-1 Power System Upgrades 5-Jan-18 21-Feb-18 

2 EN14043.00  RP-5 RW Pipeline Bottleneck 6-Feb-18 21-Feb-18 

3 EN18040.00 - RP-1 Maintenance Building HVAC Replacement 6-Feb-18 21-Feb-18 

4 RW15003.05  RP-3 Basin Improvements 10-Nov-17 21-Feb-18 

  Mar-18     

5 EN15012.00  RP-1 Primary Effluent Conveyance Improvements 7-Feb-18 21-Mar-18 

6 WR15021.00  Napa Lateral 9-Feb-18 21-Mar-18 

  Apr-18     

7 EN11039.00  RP-1 Disinfection Pump Improvements 1-Mar-18 18-Apr-18 

8 EN18039.00  Agency-Wide Lighting Pole Replacements and Upgrades 29-Mar-18 18-Apr-18 

  May-18     

9 EN18028.00  RP-5 Facilities Improvements 2-Apr-18 16-May-18 

10 RW15003.06  Wineville/Jurupa/Force Main Improvements 23-Feb-18 16-May-18 

  Jun-18     

11 EN17039.00  8th St. Basin RW Turnout Discharge Retrofit 9-May-18 20-Jun-18 

12 EN17042.00  Digester 6 and 7 Roof Repairs 20-Apr-18 20-Jun-18 

13 EN17045.00  RP-1 Filter Valve Replacement 25-Apr-18 20-Jun-18 

14 RW15003.02  Victoria Basin Improvements 14-Feb-18 20-Jun-18 

15 RW15003.03  Montclair Basin Improvements (RMPU PID 2) 8-Mar-18 20-Jun-18 

16 RW15004.00  Lower Day Basin Improvements 1-Mar-18 20-Jun-18 

  Jul-18     

17 EN17044.00  RP-1 Power Reliability Generator Control Upgrades 12-Sep-17 18-Jul-18 

  Aug-18     

18 EN18006.00  RP-1 Flare Improvements 3-Jul-18 15-Aug-18 

  Sep-18     

19 EN14042.00  1158 RWPS Upgrades 6-Jul-18 19-Sep-18 

20 EN17082.00  Mechanical Restoration and Upgrades 6-Jul-18 19-Sep-18 

  Oct-18     

21 EN18023.00  NRWS Philadelphia Pump Station Pump 3 Improvements 29-Aug-18 17-Oct-18 

 
 

 

 



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities 
December 20, 2017 
Page 11 of 17 

11 

 

Attachment B 
Active Capital Improvement Project Status 

 
Agency-Wide 

No. Project ID Project Title 

Total 
Expenditures 

thru 
10/31/2017 

($) 

  
Total Project  

Budget 
($) 

Project 
Schedule 

Performance Status Schedule Recovery Plan 

1 EN13016 SCADA Enterprise System (EN13016.03, 04) 
          6,075,393      15,803,331  

Recovery in 
Progress 

Design 
RP-4/5 Baseline schedule from CDM Smith is more aggressive than we had anticipated or budgeted for. Project 
schedule and budget will be reassessed in Jan 2018 to determine if money from FY 2018/19 budget needs to 
be pulled forward.  

1a EN13016 SCADA Enterprise System (EN13016.02* Cost are included in parent project 
above) 

    
Behind 

Schedule 
Pre-Design 

The construction sequencing and strategy for the RP-1 SCADA Migration Project has been changed, and the 
baseline schedule, as originally developed, is no longer recoverable. 

2 EN16070 Agencywide Sewage Pumps Efficiencies Improvements Ph II (EN16070.01)                
163,174  

         
  350,000  

On-time Construction 
  

3 EN17034 Agency wide Lighting Improvements - Phase 2             
1,123,140  

       
1,400,000  

On-time 
Project 

Acceptance  
  

4 EN17052 RP-1 and RP-4 Safety Improvements 
              

594,079  
        

1,019,000  
Behind 

Schedule 
Project 

Acceptance  

The RP4 wall had to be redesigned due to incorrect footing placement and lack of grout in the wall, which has 
delayed completion of the project.  The expected changes will add $30k to the job.  The project is expected to 
be completed by the end of December 2017. 

5 EN17053 Agencywide RW Pumps Overhaul Services Ph II (EN17053.01)              246,650            625,000  On-time Construction   

6 EN17080 System Cathodic Protection Improvements 
               20,809        3,510,000  On-time 

Consultant 
Contract 
Award 

  

    Totals         8,223,246     22,707,331    

62%

26%

12%

Design Schedule Performance

On-time Recovery in Progress Behind Schedule

72%

4%

24%

Construction Schedule Performance

On-time Recovery in Progress Behind Schedule



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities 
December 20, 2017 
Page 12 of 17 

12 

 

 

Carbon Canyon Wastewater Regional Facility (CCWRF) 

No. Project ID Project Title 

Total 
Expenditures 

thru 
10/31/2017 

($) 

  
Total Project  

Budget 
($) 

Project 
Schedule 

Performance Status Schedule Recovery Plan 

7 EN17006 CCWRF Odor Control and Headworks Replacements              763,963      23,421,951  On-time Pre-Design   

8 EN17072 CCWRF Airduct Modifications                 
31,966  

             
50,000  

Recovery in 
Progress 

Bid & Award 
The design received from the consultant was not feasible. Staff is proceeding with an alternative in-house 
design and hence the delay. A revised baseline schedule will be created accordingly. 

9 EN18036 CCWRF Asset Management and Improvements - Package III 
                  

9,468  
      

 2,420,000  
On-time 

Consultant 
Contract 
Award 

  

10 EN18037 CCWRF Asset Management and Improvements - Package II 
                    

7,577  
         

  950,000  
On-time 

Consultant 
Contract 
Award 

  

    Totals              812,973      26,841,951    

Chino Desalter Authority (CDA) 

No. Project ID Project Title 

Total 
Expenditures 

thru 
10/31/2017 

($) 

  
Total Project  

Budget 
($) 

Project 
Schedule 

Performance Status Schedule Recovery Plan 

11 DL37140 CDA IX Piping Replacement                22,428            125,000  On-time Construction   
12 DL37141 CDA Structures Coating                40,300            220,000  On-time Construction   
13 EN16021 TCE Plume Cleanup         

(2,331,386) 
        

17,294,171  
Recovery in 

Progress 
Project 

Evaluation 
There are currently issues concerning property acquisition that will affect the project timeline.  It is possible 
that time can be made up in either the design or construction phases. 

    Totals        (2,268,658)     17,639,171    

Collections 

No. Project ID Project Title 

Total 
Expenditures 

thru 
10/31/2017 

($) 

  
Total Project  

Budget 
($) 

Project 
Schedule 

Performance Status Schedule Recovery Plan 

14 EN13028 Preserve Lift Station                49,346            335,190  On-time Construction   

15 EN17014 NRWS Manhole Upgrades - 16/17 
             141,711       350,000  

Behind 
Schedule 

Construction 
The Contractor is behind schedule as a result of material delivery delays.  Composite MH frame and covers took 
about 6 weeks longer than quoted to IEUA prior to bid time causing a delay in this project. 

16 EN17015 Collection System Upgrades 16/17               
100,544  

          
 500,000  

Behind 
Schedule 

Construction 
The Contractor is behind schedule as a result of material delivery delays.  Composite MH frame and covers took 
about 6 weeks longer than quoted to IEUA prior to bid time causing a delay in this project. 

17 EN17050 Septic Conversion PDR                        
  -    

       
1,000,000  

N/A 
Project 

Evaluation 
  

18 EN18023 NRWS Philadelphia Pump Station Pump 3 Improvements                    
5,275  

          
 250,000  

On-time 
Project 

Evaluation 
  

19 EN22002 NRW East End Flowmeter Replacement                 
111,923  

        
1,986,985  

On-time Pre-Design 
  

    Totals              408,799        4,422,175    

 

 

 

 

 



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities 
December 20, 2017 
Page 13 of 17 

13 

 

 

Groundwater Recharge 

No. Project ID Project Title 

Total 
Expenditures 

thru 
10/31/2017 

($) 

  
Total Project  

Budget 
($) 

Project 
Schedule 

Performance Status Schedule Recovery Plan 

20 EN13001 San Savaine Basin Improvements                
788,017  

       
6,460,001  

On-time Construction 
  

21 EN14047 GWR and RW SCADA Control Upgrades 

             679,388            932,000  
Behind 

Schedule 
Construction 

Since the project modifies programming screens and controllers, it is critical that the contractor completes 
their work without impacting the Agency's ability to connect and control the basins remotely. The contractor 
has been facing constant delays due to loss of support staff. They have made a strong commitment to complete 
the scope as contracted but with the request of extending the contract date. Staff will continue to monitor 
progress and provide any support to minimize further delays.  

22 EN17067 Declez Monitoring Well Project                 
73,983  

          
 360,000  

On-time Construction 
  

23 RW15003 Recharge Master Plan Update Projects (RW15003.00,02,03,05,06)             
1,372,735  

       
7,490,500  

On-time Design 
  

24 RW15004 Lower Day Basin RMPU              309,956        4,008,000  On-time Design   

    Totals        3,224,079      19,250,501    

Headquarters 

No. Project ID Project Title 

Total 
Expenditures 

thru 
10/31/2017 

($) 

  
Total Project  

Budget 
($) 

Project 
Schedule 

Performance Status Schedule Recovery Plan 

25 CP16003 Headquarters Roofing Replacement 
               

125,847  
        

1,395,822  
Behind 

Schedule 
Bid & Award 

To avoid the 2017/18 rain season, the subject project bid solicitation has been delayed to avoid wet weather 
risk impacts to the project.  Additionally, several questions during bidding necessitated issuance of several 
Addendum, which will delay award by one month. Site construction activities will be scheduled to begin April 
2018. 

26 EN15008 Water Quality Laboratory         
12,807,623  

     
24,645,000  

On-time Construction 
  

27 EN16049 Conference Rooms Audio Visual Upgrades             
1,079,781  

          
1,351,477  

On-time Construction 
  

    Totals        14,013,251  27,392,299    

Recycled Water 

No. Project ID Project Title 

Total 
Expenditures 

thru 
10/31/2017 

($) 

  
Total Project  

Budget 
($) 

Project 
Schedule 

Performance Status Schedule Recovery Plan 

28 EN15002 1158 Reservoir Site Cleanup 
                

27,699  
       

1,300,000  
Recovery in 

Progress 
Project 

Evaluation 

Once SCE provides a firm schedule, the project will be re-baselined to show the revised completion date. It is 
possible to recover some time lost when the consultant's scope of work is reduced due to the SCE completing 
the geotechnical investigation. 

29 EN16034 RW Pressure Sustaining Valve Installation 
                

33,754  
          850,000  

Recovery in 
Progress 

Project 
Evaluation 

Due to the delayed notification of the Proposition 1 SRF award, the project baseline schedule is also delayed.  
The recovery plan is to revise the baseline schedule with an updated schedule dependent on the anticipated 
award date of the Proposition 1 grant which is currently in 2018. 

30 EN17039 8th St. Basin RW Turnout Discharge Retrofit 
                 

57,756  
           

275,000  
Behind 

Schedule 
Design 

San Bernardino County Flood Control District (SBCFCD) required plans and specs be resubmitted with copies of 
permits from Army Core of Engineers (ACOE,) Department of Fish and Game, and Water Board permits prior 
to construction.  Final design package was delivered to SBCFCD on 9/28/17 for review.    

31 EN17041 Orchard Recycled Water Turnout Improvements                   
9,244  

           
125,000  

On-time Design 
  

32 EN17049 Baseline RWPL Extension 
                

26,607  
       

4,950,000  
On-time 

Consultant 
Contract 
Award 

  

33 WR15021 Napa Lateral                 
121,166  

       
6,050,000  

On-time Pre-Design 
  

    Totals              276,227      13,550,000    



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities 
December 20, 2017 
Page 14 of 17 

14 

 

Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 1 (RP-1) 

No. Project ID Project Title 

Total 
Expenditures 

thru 
10/31/2017 

($) 

  
Total Project  

Budget 
($) 

Project 
Schedule 

Performance Status Schedule Recovery Plan 

34 EN11039 TP-1 Disinfection Pump Improvements 

               
610,417  

        
5,700,367  

Behind 
Schedule 

Design 

The project is currently behind schedule as the 50% design was received late and the 85% design was rejected 
as incomplete.  Some of this delay is due to the delay in physically locating some utilities in the field.  Some of 
the delay is due to value engineering needed to bring cost in-line with the budget. Finally, delays related to 
SCADA migration make slippage necessary to coordinate these two projects. Based on when the work is 
scheduled to be completed, the Agency will delay bidding until late January to facilitate bids outside of the 
Thanksgiving Christmas holiday period.  No recovery is possible. 

35 EN13048 RP-1 Power System Upgrades 
             469,959  

        
1,599,000  

On-time Design 
  

36 EN14019 RP-1 Headworks Primary and Secondary Upgrades            
1,079,828  

       
9,750,000  

On-time Construction 
  

37 EN14042 RP-1 1158 RWPS Upgrades                
316,778  

      4,000,000  On-time Design 
  

38 EN15012 RP-1 East Primary Effluent Pipe Rehab               
447,870  

        
3,015,598  

Recovery in 
Progress 

Design 
The consultant has submitted the 85% design submittal and is confident the time can be made up during the 
final design phase 

39 EN15013 RP-1 TWAS and Primary Effluent Piping Replacement 2014                
535,164  

          624,228  On-time 
Project 

Acceptance 
  

40 EN16024 RP-1 Mixed Liquor Return Pumps 

            
5,522,751  

       
7,236,000  

Recovery in 
Progress 

Construction 

The project is 53 days behind schedule; roughly 30 days are due to Pioneer (Supplier of the Power Center’s) 
being non-responsive during the submittal process. The additional 23 days are due to pump issues (Xylem) and 
compatibility with the VFD's (Rockwell). JF Shea may be allowed to proceed with two (2) trains down at a time, 
which will accelerate the schedule.  This will be done only if the Contractor has the resources to work within 
two (2) trains at a time.  By doing so, Shea will make up lost time. 

41 EN17040 RP-1 Aeration Basin Panel Repairs               
218,387  

       
1,346,269  

On-time Construction 
  

42 EN17042 Digester 6 and 7 Roof Repairs 
              

449,313  
      3,800,000  

Recovery in 
Progress 

Pre-Design 
The addition of Digester No. 1 cleaning to the scope pushed out the start of Digester 6 or 7 cleaning.  The lost 
time will be recovered during subsequent phases including detailed design and cleaning of Digester 7 with early 
mobilization.  

43 EN17044 RP-1 Power Reliability Building Controls Upgrades 
             202,322  

        
1,500,000  

Behind 
Schedule 

Bid & Award 
The schedule will be pushed out as needed to ensure quality of the project.  A revised baseline will be provided. 

44 EN17045 RP-1 Filter Valve Replacement                 
13,284  

          650,000  On-time Design 
  

45 EN17047 RP-1 Dewatering Silo/Conveyor Safety Improvement Repairs                 
117,345  

           
231,000  

On-time 
Project 

Acceptance 
  

46 EN17059 RP-1  Iron Sponges Installation              256,963            600,000  On-time Construction   

47 EN17077 SBLS Emergency Diversion 
               22,609  

           
525,000  

On-time Pre-Design 
  

48 EN17082 RP-1 Mechanical Restoration and Upgrades                 
36,785  

         
1,515,000  

On-time Pre-Design 
  

49 EN18006 RP-1 Flare Improvements 
              

225,231  
       

5,380,000  
Recovery in 

Progress 
Design 

The project is slightly behind schedule due to extensive effort applied during the Predesign phase searching of 
flare manufacturers who can meet the strict regulatory requirements set forth by South Coast Air Quality 
Management District. Schedule delay will be recovered during the detailed design phase. 

50 EN18039 RP-1 Lighting Pole Replacements                   
8,223  

          220,000  On-time Design 
  

51 EN18040 RP-1 Maintenance Building HVAC Replacement 
                  

3,859  
          650,000  On-time 

Consultant 
Contract 
Award 

  

52 EN18052 RP-1 Dewatering Building Foam Suppression System Expansion                       
674  

             
55,000  

On-time Bid & Award 
  

53 EP17003 RP-1 Training Room                 
43,674  

          425,000  On-time Construction 
  

54 EN24001 RP-1 Liquid Treatment Capacity Recovery 
                 

19,865  
   

182,050,000  
On-time 

Consultant 
Contract 
Award 

  

55 EN24002 RP-1 Solids Treatment Expansion 
                

13,200  
   

  48,050,000  
On-time 

Consultant 
Contract 
Award 

  

    Totals        10,614,502  278,922,462    



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities 
December 20, 2017 
Page 15 of 17 

15 

 

Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 4 (RP-4) 

No. Project ID Project Title 

Total 
Expenditures 

thru 
10/31/2017 

($) 

  
Total Project  

Budget 
($) 

Project 
Schedule 

Performance Status Schedule Recovery Plan 

56 EN14018 RP-4 Disinfection System Retrofit             
1,902,577  

       
2,678,042  

On-time Construction 
  

57 EN17043 RP4 Primary Clarifier Rehab                 
95,732  

       
6,560,900  

On-time Pre-Design 
  

58 EN17110 RP-4 Process Improvements               
504,372  

      
17,396,763  

On-time Pre-Design 
  

58a EN17110 RP-4 Trident Filters Rehabilitation and Replacement (EN17110.01 costs are 
included in parent project above 

    On-time Construction 
  

59 EN18038 RP-4 Operations and Maintenance Building                  
10,813  

         
  450,000  

Recovery in 
Progress 

Project 
Evaluation 

The baseline schedule and the budget will be refined once the evaluation is completed. 

    Totals           2,513,494      27,085,705    

Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 5 (RP-5) 

No. Project ID Project Title 

Total 
Expenditures 

thru 
10/31/2017 

($) 

  
Total Project  

Budget 
($) 

Project 
Schedule 

Performance Status Schedule Recovery Plan 

60 EN11031 RP-5 Flow Equalization and Effluent Monitoring 

            
1,687,160  

       
3,397,200  

Behind 
Schedule 

Project 
Acceptance 

The chemical pumps are experiencing signal interference.  An RFD has been generated to add a remote I/O 
control panel at the Tertiary Chemical Facility.  IEUA is working with the Contractor on a non-compensable time 
extension.   

61 EN14043 RP-5 RW Pipeline Bottleneck 

 402,518       2,756,637  
Recovery in 

Progress 
Bid & Award 

The schedule was extended by about 9 months due to additional and modified scope items, requirements of 
construction contractors prequalification as required by the SRF Loan guidelines, and delays in the SRF Loan 
Agreement due to project review backlog by the State. There is no impact on plant operation due to schedule 
extension. 

62 EN18028 RP-5 Facilities Improvements                   
17,416  

          350,000  On-time Design 
  

63 EN19001 RP-5 Expansion to 30 mgd                 
611,481  

   
175,000,000  

On-time Design 
  

64 EN19006 RP-5 Biosolids Facility                
650,514  

   
165,000,000  

On-time Design 
  

65 PA17006 Agency-Wide Aeration (PA17006.02)             
1,319,796  

      
10,120,000  

Recovery in 
Progress 

Bid & Award 
Thirteen days of negative float will be negated with accelerated delivery of final design. 

    Totals           4,688,885    356,623,837    

    Overall Totals        42,506,798   794,435,432        

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities 
December 20, 2017 
Page 16 of 17 

16 

 

Attachment C 

November 2017 Emergency Projects 
Contractor Task Order Description  Details of the Circumstances/Cause of Emergency Scope of Repair Location Date of Award Not-to-Exceed /Estimate 

None to report at this time 
  0 

  0 

FY16/17 Emergency Projects  
  Project ID Contractor 

Task Order Description (Details of Circumstance and 
Cause of the Emergency) 

Location TO # 
Original Not-to-

Exceed /Estimate 

Actual Cost 
thru 

10/31/2017 

Date of 
Award 

Status 

CDA 

1 CDA000000012 W.A. Rasic Construction Raw Water Line Repair CDA TO-035 8,000 963 7/18/2016 Complete 

CCWRF 

2 EN17019.10 W.A. Rasic Construction Carbon Canyon WRF Chlorine Line Leak Repair CCWRF TO-046 5,000 4,720 5/2/2017 Complete 

3 EN17018.08 W.A. Rasic Construction CCWRF Underground Chlorine Pipe Leak CCWRF TO-051 6,500 16,627 6/13/2017 Complete 

RP1 

4 EN17019.08 Trautwein RP-1 12" Hot Water Loop Leak/Repair RP-1 TO-004 9,495 31,624 3/22/2017 Complete 

5 EN0000000023 Johnson Power Backup Generator Rental RP-1 - 34,193 22,144 3/6/2017 Complete 

RP-4 

6 EN17019.03 W.A. Rasic Construction RP-4 Raw Screening Area RP-4 TO-039 12,400 12,400 11/9/2016 Complete 

7 EN17019.11 Ferreira Construction RP-4 Biofilter Sump Pump Leak RP-4 TO-021 8,500 24,361 6/27/2017 Complete 

RP-5 

8 EN17017.05 W.A. Rasic Construction RP-5 Recycled Water Line RP-5 TO-052 38,000 29,773 6/21/2017 Complete 

Agency-Wide 

9 EN17017.04 Ferreira Construction Edison Ave. RW AV & Blowoff Repair 
Agency-

Wide 
TO-020 25,000 7,472 5/26/2017 Complete 

10 EN17018.04 W.A. Rasic Construction Sink Hole Over the Westside Interceptor Sewer 
Agency-

Wide 
TO-044 9,350 10,337 4/7/2017 Complete 

11 EN17018.05 W.A. Rasic Construction Marlay Ave. Drop MH Repair 
Agency-

Wide 
TO-045 5,000 15,035 4/20/2017 Complete 

12 EN17018.06 Trautwein Construction 
Sinkhole over 72" Cucamonga Interceptor Sewer in 
Ontario 

Agency-
Wide 

TO-005 20,000 16,766 5/22/2017 Complete 

13 EN17018.07 W.A. Rasic Construction Sinkhole over 33" Westside Interceptor Schaefer Avenue 
Agency-

Wide 
TO-049 22,000 17,194 5/24/2017 Complete 

          Totals 203,439 209,416     

 

 

 



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities 
December 20, 2017 
Page 17 of 17 

17 

 

 

FY17/18 Emergency Projects 

  Project ID Contractor 
Task Order Description (Details of Circumstance and 

Cause of the Emergency) 
Location TO # 

Original Not-to-
Exceed /Estimate 

Actual Cost 
thru 

10/31/2017 

Date of 
Award 

Status 

Recycled Water 

1 EN18017.01 W.A. Rasic Construction Prologis RW Leak RW TO-055 47,966 53,141 7/19/2017 Complete 

Agencywide 

2 EN18019.01 W.A. Rasic Construction Replace a manhole ring at 7400 block of Kimball Ave 
Agency-

Wide 
TO-054 8,500 10,093 7/17/2019 Complete 

3 EN18019.02 W.A. Rasic Construction Sink Hole over the 30" Montclair Int. Sewer 
Agency-

Wide 
TO-056 18,500 16,032 7/31/2017 Complete 

4 EN18017.02 W.A. Rasic Construction 14-inch Pipe & Valve Replacement 
Agency-

Wide 
TO-058 50,000 4,332 8/16/2017 Complete 

5 EN18017.04 Ferreira Construction 
Eucalyptus Ave. Valve Adjustments and Concrete Bollard 
Adds 

Agency-
Wide 

TO-024 9,293 3,163 9/20/2017 Active 

  

6 EN18019.03 Ferreira Construction RP-1 Sodium Hypochlorite Tank Leak RP-1 TO-023 25,000 4,581 8/22/2017 Complete 

7 EN18017.03 W.A. Rasic Construction RP-1 RW Hose Bib Riser Repairs RP-1 TO-060 48,000 6,418 9/13/2017 Complete 

8 EN18019.04 Trautwein Construction 
RP-1 12" Hot Water Loop Leak/Repair- CO for 
EN17019.08 

RP-1 CO-0001 40,000 30,989 6/1/2017 Complete 

9 EN18019.05 Ferreira Construction RP-1 Potable Water Leak RP-1 TO-025 29,500 1,008 10/25/2017 Active 

          Totals 276,759 129,756     

 

 

 


	Agenda 1
	Agenda 2
	Agenda 3
	Agenda 4
	Agenda 5
	Agenda 6
	Agenda 7
	Information Item 5H
	Information Item 5I
	Information Item 5J
	Information Item 5K
	Information Item 5L
	Information Item 5M
	Information Item 5N
	Information Item 5O
	Information Item 5P
	Information Item 5Q
	Agency Representatives' Reports 6B
	Agency Representatives' Reports 6C
	Agency Representatives' Reports 6D
	General Manager's Report



